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_TOWH CLERK
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE EAST HARTFORE

En

Via Microsoft “TEAMS”

DECEMBER 3, 2020

TO: Councillors Angie Parkinson and Pat Harmon
FROM: Don Bell, Chair
RE: - Thursday, December 3, 2020 5:30 PM Microsoft “TEAMS”

Due to the coronavirus outbreak, Town Hail is closed. Pursuant to Governor Lamont's
Executive Order No. 7B, the December 3" Community Engagement Committee meeting is
accessible through Microsoft “Teams” 929-235-8441 Conference ID: 435 103 139 #

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. January 27, 2020

3. OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK
4. OLD BUSINESS

5. NEW BUSINESS _
A. Forward East Hartford Goals & Economic Opportunity —
1. Overview of Town Government Efforts to Increase Economic Opportunity
i. Growth of Small Businesses
ti. Eliminating Barriers for People-of-Color Owned Businesses
fii. Increasing Quality of Employment and Asset Building
2. Overview of Community Efforts to Increase Economlc Opportunity
- i. Growth of Small Businesses
ii. Eliminating Barriers for' People-of-Color Owned Businesses
i. " Increasing Quality of Employment and Asset Building

6. ADJOURNMENT

c: . Town Council -
- Marcia Leclerc, Mayor
Jessica Carrero, Assistant to the Mayor
Sarah Morgan, Library Director
Eileen Buckheit, Development Director
Amy Peltier, East Hartford CONNects Executive Director
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